Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, November 28", 2022
7:00 p.m.
Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl 54730

OOk wN =

d.

—h

Call the Regular Board Meeting to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Public Comments

Communications from the Village President

Consent Agenda
a.
b.
c.

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —November 14™ 2022
Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking—November 14", 2022 to November 23" 2022
Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking- November 14™ 2022 to November 23",
2022
Training Request
i. Brett Sajdera — 11/29/2022 — Boyceville — Bloodborne Pathogens, Hazard Communication and
Control of Hazardous Training
Facility Rental - none
Licenses
i. Temporary Class “B"/"Class B” Retailers License — Colfantastic Events — Christmas in the Village
— Saturday, December 3™, 2022 — noon to 7 pm
i. Operator's License—November 28", 2022 to June 30", 2023-Scott Shelley—Express Mart

7. Consideration ltems

a.

coo0C

Village Insurance Review for 2023

i. Health Insurance

ii. Dental Insurance

iii. Life Insurance

iv. Supplemental Insurances
Budget Review 2023
Public Hearing December 8", 2022 7 pm
2023 Maintenance Assessment Agreement — Barbara Zempel
Determine Date(s) for Personnel Committee Meeting(s)

8. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)

a.

9. Adjourn

ACT Report — November 27, 2022

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.



Village Board Meeting November 14", 2022

On November 14™, 2022, the Village Board met at the Village Hall, 613 Main Street at 7:00 p.m. Members present:
Trustees M. Burcham, Jenson, Stene, Prince and Albricht. Excused: Trustees Davis and Rud. Others present included
Mike Buchner with the Snowmobile Club, Bob Bossany with Dunn County Economic Development Corporation, Deputy
Clerk-Treasurer Riemer, Rescue Squad Director Knutson, Public Works Director Bates and Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Niggemann. No media present.
Public Comments — none.

Minutes

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —October 24™ 2022- A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee M.
Burcham to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes from October 24™ 2022. A voice vote was taken with all
members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Review Statement of Bills — October 24", 2022 to November 13", 2022

Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking — October 24“‘, 2022 to November 13”‘, 2022

A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Prince to approve both the Village of Colfax
Statements of Bills and the Solid Waste & Recycling Bills for October 24™, 2022 to November 13", 2022. A voice vote
was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Training Request — None

Facility Rental - None

Licenses — Operator’s Licenses — November 14", 2022 to June 30™, 2023- Roxanne Marshall and Lauren Hill — Synergy
Co-op - A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve both Operator’s
Licenses for November 14, 2022 to June 30", 2023 for Roxanne Marshall and Lauren Hill for Synergy Co-op. A voice
vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Consideration Items
A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee M Burcham to move item J — Campground discussion to
Item C. Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, Jenson, Stene, Prince and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Snowmobile Trails - Resolution — Niggemann explained that Resolution 2020-04 — Designation of Snowmobile Route or
Trails has been in place since November 23 2020. Niggemann asked Chief Anderson if there have been any problems
with the trails as they are, and he replied that he does not see any reason for any modifications to the routes or trails.
Buchner indicated that the snowmobile club does not have any reason for trail changes and reminded the Board that if
there are any problems regarding trail use to let him know and the Snowmobile Club will address it immediately. A
motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Prince to keep the snowmobile trails as they are in
Resolution 2020-04. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Re-Zoning Recommendation by the Board of Zoning Committee Consideration — Dunn Street Lot — Niggemann
explained that the Zoning Board of Appeals met on November 2" 2022. Jeanne Anderson requested a re-zone of the
vacant parcel on Dunn Street from Multi-Family to Agriculture. The lot was re-zoned in 2020 from Ag to Multi-family
when WODA Cooper Companies was considering the construction of the 32-unit rental complex. The minutes from the
Zoning meeting are in the packet. The Zoning Board’s recommendation to the Board is to deny the request for re-zoning
as it does not fit the Village Comprehensive Plan or the objectives for the creation of TID 5. The buyer did have a
contingent offer to buy based on the outcome of the zoning request. Other concerns mentioned included the waste
clean-up and possible smell. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to follow the
recommendation of the Board of Zoning Committee and to deny the request for re-zoning of the vacant Dunn Street
parcel from R-5 Multi-Family to Ag-1 Agriculture. Voting For: Trustees Prince, Stene, Jenson, M. Burcham and Albricht.
Voting Against: none. Motion carried.



Campground Discussions — Possible Actions

Bathrooms - Prince explained that the Wisconsin Surplus Auction has a concrete bathroom on auction that did not
receive any bids. Bates talked with the Public Works for Waupaca to find out what happens to the bathroom since there
were no bids on it. They would be willing to let the Village of Colfax have it with no cost. He has indicated that Huff Cut
constructed the bathroom in 1999. The construction consists of panels that have been welded together. They no longer
construct bathrooms that way. They would be cast in one or two parts rather than in panels. Bates is waiting for a call
back from Huff Cut to talk with one of the employees that was part of the construction in 1999 to see what would be
needed to disassemble the unit for transportation, etc. The approximate size is 20’ x 34".

Utilities — Prince and Jenson, who are on the Parks Committee, expressed how difficult it has been to get all the figures
that the Board has requested to make the decision of whether to move forward with the campground or not. It took
several months to get a draft of an electrical diagram for the campground and the estimated cost is very broad as the
time frame of the construction is unknown. The plumbing has been even more difficult. It seems that without
engineered plans the contractors have no interest in providing figures.

Capital Costs — Bossany briefly explained that when the Parks Committee was meeting early this year, the Committee
made assumptions of the estimated capital costs. With Bossany’s projections based on the assumptions being within
fifty percent, he feels that the project will at minimum bring in $25,000 t0 $30,000 profit for the Village. With the Village
being land locked, there are very few projects that the Village can do to help bring business in, but this seems like a no
brainer. He is estimating the capital costs to be between $175,000 and $190,000.

Other Village Business Income — Burcham asked if his figures calculated estimated increase income for the other
businesses in the Village, such as the grocery store, gas stations and restaurants. Bossany did not do any of those
calculations; however, those are important factors to be considered also.

Next Steps — Request from at least three engineers a proposal for the cost to design and provide a cost estimate to build
the campground. Once the proposals are received, bring before the board to select an engineer. Once we receive
information from the engineers, the bidding process will then compile a business plan which would include the costs
along with the way the business will be conducted.

2023 Camping in the Village of Colfax — The County visited the Village of Colfax and indicated the Village is not exempt
from getting a County Campground permit. Niggemann inquired as to whether she should be submitting an application.
There would still need to be potable water. The Village Board thought that camping at the Fairgrounds would meet the
requirements and we can request a permit for that location. A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded
by Trustee Prince to apply for the 2023 campground application. Voting For: Trustees Prince, Stene, Jenson, M.
Burcham and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Ambulance Bid Award — Knutson sent out five bid requests for ambulance proposals. He received three back. Osage
Ambulance cost was $327,362.76 less $19,000 for the trade-in to equal $308,362.76. Demers Ambulance cost was
$328,489 less $10,000 trade-in to equal $318,489. Braun provided a price, however the specs were not in align with the
requested information so it was decided to not finalize the comparison with the Braun. Due to the chassis volatility, any
prices changes in the chassis will be passed onto the buyer. The estimates include the cost of diesel engines. Discussions
pointed out that maintenance and fuel costs are generally less with gasoline vehicles vs. diesel engines. A motion was
made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to accept the bid for the Demers Gasoline Ambulance.
Voting For: Trustees Jenson, Stene, Prince, M. Burcham and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Agreement between Colfax Rescue Squad and Elk Mound Fire District —Knutson drafted a lease agreement for the
storage of the Ambulance at the Elk Mound Fire District garage. Niggemann and the attorney have made a few
modifications as well as the Elk Mound Fire District. If the Board is good with the agreement, we can send it off to the
Elk Mound Fire Department for the final review and approval. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by

November 14, 2022, Regular Board Minutes Page 2



Trustee Prince to approve the Colfax Rescue Squad and the Elk Mound Fire District Garage Lease Agreement as written.
Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, Jenson, Stene, Prince and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Colfax Compactor Repair Estimate Selection — JWR provided an estimate of $4,491.84 and Jack Bever provided an
estimate of $3,516.84. Due to the timing of the request and the difference in the cost, Bever was able to come to the
site and repair on November 19", 2022, so the cylinder(s) have been repaired and after disassembling of the unit, Bever
found that one of the two motors has gone out. Bever has ordered the part and will complete the repair once the part
has arrived. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the completed work
for payment at the $3,516.84 and approve the remaining work to be completed by Beaver. Voting For: Trustees Prince,
Stene, Jenson, M. Burcham and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Weber Inspections 2023 Professional Services Contract - Niggemann explained that there is no fee associated with the
Weber Inspection contract. His fees are paid by the residents that request the building permits. A motion was made by
Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve the 2023 Professional Services Contract with Weber
Inspections for 2023. Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, Jenson, Stene, Prince and Albricht. Voting Against: none.
Motion carried.

Clean Sweep Grant 2023- Formal Acceptance — Niggemann explained that the Clean Sweep Grant for 2023 was received
October 12", 2022, but a formal acceptance should be made by the Village Board. A motion was made by Trustee
Jenson and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to accept the 2023 Clean Sweep Grant for the Solid Waste & Recycling
Program. Voting For: Trustees Prince, Stene, Jenson, M. Burcham and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Bauman Associates 2022 Audit Engagement Letter — Niggemann explained that Joe Harrison’s email indicates that the
audit engagement letter reflects about a 10% increase in rates as well as the Single Audit that will be required for 2022
with the Lagoon project not to exceed $6,000. Niggemann indicated that due to the timing of the price increase, there
would be no time to request pricing quotes from any other audit firms. A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and
seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve the 2022 Engagement Letter with Bauman Associates. Voting For: Trustees
Stene, Jenson, Prince, M. Burcham and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Board Pay Review — Niggemann explained that the Board discussed this topic in 2021. Attorney Helquist provided an
example that helped establish deadlines for approvals. Based on that information, Niggemann determined that if a
resolution was adopted before December 1%, 2022, the Village Board members would be able to adjust all pay of the six
Board Trustees and the Village President effective April 16", 2024, which would be the Organizational meeting that is
scheduled the third Tuesday of April by ordinance. After discussions, a motion was made by Trustee Jenson and
seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to change the base pay for the Board Trustees from $1,250 to $1,500 and the Village
President from $1,550 to $2,000 annually and keep the per meeting pay the same, $20 effective on April 16, 2024.
Voting For: Trustees Prince, Stene, Jenson, M. Burcham and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Updates on Old Business

605 Pine Street — Niggemann provided photos of 605 Pine Street from October 10", 2022, and photos from November
11™ 2022. The Board recognizes that there has been progress but feels that the resident is being difficult and has not
completed all the requested tasks, specifically the garage, which is still unsightly and a safety hazard. Other violations of
the ordinances include the stacked pallets being used as a fence, the unregistered vehicles and rubbish material is
beginning to be bagged and piled along the shed already. The next step is issuing a citation.

503 E Third Avenue — Niggemann provided photos of 503 E Third Street from October 10" 2022, and photos from
November 11%, 2022, showing some progress. Niggemann stated that the Board did give the business owner until
December 15", 2022, to become in compliance.

e e —  —————————————————
November 14t, 2022, Regular Board Minutes Page 3



Update the Board of Changes with Colfantastic Christmas Event — Niggemann handed out the updated flyer that
Colfantastic Events has created for the Christmas in the Village event. The event has modified the location of the events
to all be incorporated on Main Street from 2 pm to 7 pm with the parade route starting at Railroad Avenue and heading
north on Main Street and ending at the Fairgrounds.

Joint Review Board meeting — December 12"‘, 2022 - no action

December Board Meeting — Monday, December 26™, 2022 — Move to Tuesday? Cancel? - Niggemann explained that
with year-end, it is sometimes difficult to assume that we will not need to have a second meeting. There will already be
a budget hearing at the beginning of December. After discussions, a motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded
by Trustee M. Burcham to plan one meeting, the second Monday of December and if another meeting is needed, a
special meeting can be called Tuesday, December 27™ 2022. Voting For: Trustees Prince, Stene, Jenson, M. Burcham
and Albricht. Motion carried.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Jenson to adjourn the meeting at
8:41 p.m. Avoice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jody Albricht, Village President
Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

_ e —,— e
November 14th, 2022, Regular Board Minutes Page 4



11/22/2022

9:39 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

_ﬂ_—_—_-_-\-___'__'_"‘--x

C:/;;;;ED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:

ACCT

Accounting Checks

1

Posted From: 11/14/2022 From Account:
Thru: 11/27/2022 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
78466 11/15/2022 ABBIE HARTUNG 125.38
78467 11/15/2022 ACA TREE SERVICE, LIC 600.00
78468 11/15/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,443.52
78469 11/15/2022 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND BLUE SHIELD 334.84
78470 11/15/2022 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE, INC 62.42
78471 11/15/2022 BARBARA BLACK 76.00
78472 11/15/2022 CAREY DAVIS 122.00
78473 11/15/2022 CARLTON DEWITT 85.00
78474 11/15/2022 CARLTON DEWITT 1,604.16
78475 11/15/2022 CBS SQUARED, INC 3,993.38
78476 ' 11/15/2022 CMBRG 22.50
78477 11/15/2022 COMMAND CENTRAL 410.00
78478 11/15/2022 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB 492.00
78479 11/15/2022 CRAMER CONSULTING, LLC 250.00
78480 11/15/2022 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP 45.47
78481 11/15/2022 DALCO ENTERPRISES 120.71
78482 11/15/2022 DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC 228.00
78483 11/15/2022 DONS SWEEPER SERVICE/DON LOGSLETT 2,150.00
78484 11/15/2022 DUNN CO HIGHWAY DEPT 2,077.25
78485 11/15/2022 DUNN COUNTY CLERK 47.50
78486 11/15/2022 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 93.00
78487 11/15/2022 EXPRESS MART 95.25
78488 11/15/2022 GARY STENE 126.00
78489 11/15/2022 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
78490 11/15/2022 HEALTH TRADITION HEALTH PLAN 12,319.00
78491 11/15/2022 HENRY SCHEIN 253.56
78492 11/15/2022 HUEBSCH LAUNDRY CO 178.72
78493 11/15/2022 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY 274.00
78494 11/15/2022 JOLENE ALBRICHT 10.78
78495 11/15/2022 KATHY DUNBAR 78.00
78496 11/15/2022 KYLES MARKET 10.79
78497 11/15/2022 LISA BRAGG-HURLBURT 14.77
78498 11/15/2022 NANCY ODOM MOULEDOUX 114.00



Page: 2
ACCT

Accounting Checks

11/22/2022 9:39 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Posted From: 11/14/2022 From Account:
Thru: 11/27/2022 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
78499 11/15/2022 NORDEN ROAD REPAIR LLC 4,133.91
78500 11/15/2022 ONE SOURCE IMAGING 144.98
78501 11/15/2022 SHORT ELLIOT HENDRICKSON INC 2,000.00
78502 11/15/2022 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 2,312.81
78503 11/15/2022 TIMOTHY WELLES 134.18
78504 11/15/2022 UNITED HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 889.14
78505 11/15/2022 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 1,748.00
78506 11/15/2022 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.50
78507 11/15/2022 WELD RILEY SC 297.00
78508 11/15/2022 ZEMPEL APPRAISAL SERVICE 900.00
78509 11/22/2022 CRAMER CONSULTING, LLC 2,074.78
EFTPS 11/23/2022 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,601.47
WIDOR 11/23/2022 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 881.19

WIDCOMP 11/23/2022 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 270.00
TRIZETTO 11/18/2022 TRIZETTO 52.50
WEENERGIES 11/17/2022 WE ENERGIES 237.67
WEENERGIES 11/16/2022 WE ENERGIES 60.80
Grand Total 49,727.93



11/21/2022 9:55 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 1
ACCT
(E;;E;’;;STE & RECYCLING ;;ii:D Accounting Checks
Posted From: 11/14/2022 From Account:
Thru: 11/27/2022 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
1186 11/15/2022 BOBCAT PRO 430.00
1187 11/15/2022 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 132.00
1188 11/15/2022 FIRST CHOICE 722.70
1189 11/15/2022 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY 281.00
1190 11/15/2022 KYLES MARKET 11.58
1191 11/15/2022 PIERCE COUNTY WISCONSIN 657.00

Grand Total

2,234.

28



Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel /| Meeting Request Form

Name___ Brett Sajdera Position___ Public Works Laborer

Date 11/27/2022 Department__\Water, Sewer, Streets, Parks
Estimated Costs 150.00

Date(s) of meeting 11/29/2022 Employe /_not required to attend (circle one)

Name of Requested meeting New Employee Training

How will this improve your ability to perform your job? The course is the annual refresher for safety items that are
required for the safety program with the Village is part of through Advances Safety Technology, Inc.
The 2022 New Employee Training Agenda: Bloodborne Pathogens, Hazard Communication and Control

of Hazardous Training.

What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation in
meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) This will be the closest location,Bloyceville,WI. The safety training must be
taken through this agency.

How will you share what you have learned with others? Continue and learn safety techniques.

Please include any additional comments on the back of this form

Expense Estimate: Requested 11-28-22 Approved
Tuition / Registration 140.00 *Are others attending this meeting YES / NO
Mileage / Airfare 10.00
Lodging 0.00
*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
YES / NO
Total 150.00
Time Request: Yes Requested  11-28-22 Approved
Number of days absent: 1 day
From Work Setting 1 day
Vacation No

Paid Conference Time Yes

Absent Without Pay (own time) No

Other NA
A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST
e T
D\ 1y Nioy e oim ana 2|22
Supervisor d 7 Date




Lynn Ni%emann

From: Mary Matarrese <mmatarrese.astinc@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 3:03 PM
To: Don Rose; Brad Boldt; brent@villageofwoodville.org; Doug Parker; Matt Gilies; Rand Bates

Colfax; Colfax Clerk Treasurer; Claudia Fields; wwaste@centurytel.net;
publicworks@villageofalmacenter.com
Subject: UPCOMING INITIAL TRAINING REMINDER

Good Afternoon,
Listed below is a reminder for upcoming training.

The training reminder listed below is for any new employees or employees who have not taken the initial training
class (supervisors, etc. )

CLASS: BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS, HAZARD COMMUNICATION AND CONTROL OF HAZARDOUS
ENERGY TRAINING
DATE: TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 29, 2022

START TIME: 8:00 AM

LOCATION: BOYCEVILLE COMMUNITY CENTER, 1233 CHARLOTTE STREET

Please continue to check our website for updates. Thanks.
Enjoy a good day.
Mary

Mary Matarrese
Office Administrator

Advanced Safety Technology, [nc.
14301 W. Lincoln Avenue

New Berlin, Wisconsin 53151

(262) 796-8605
www.advancedsafetytechnology.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

Note: This message and attachments are covered by the

Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521, and contain
information intended for the specified individual(s) only. This

information is confidential, including attachments. This information may not
be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or
mechanical, including photocopying, recording, or by any information storage
and retrieval system, without permission in writing from Advanced Safety
Technology, Inc.

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you

are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to the message
and deleting it from your computer. Thank you.



APPLICATION -FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B”/"CLASS B" RETAILER’S LICENSE

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions

FEE s 'ﬁ, 00 Application Date \\ - 96‘99

T Town  f Vilage  iiCity of CQ\S;_O_\X_ S County of DL\(\(\

The.narmed organizalion applies for. (check appropaate box!es).)

iA Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at p.cnics or similar gathenngs under s 125 26(6). Wis, Stats

D A Temporary "Class B* license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s 125 $1(10), Wis Stat

at the prem:ses described below during a special event beginning NCD(\ and ending \_I M and agrees

to comply with all law, resolution, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of lermented malt beverages
andor wine if the license is granted

1. ORGANIZATION (chack anproprats tor \/Bo—na fige Club | | Crureh ] lo'x;rfbcr sty [ Veteran's Organzation __] Farr Associstion

@ Name UNQSHienay W0 A 0ge / CaenteS ents
)] hddress%\a\%nmm \’Q \)_Ak 52’/ jf RAC e

() Date organized | {-Q~a0 ]

(d) If corporation give date of incorporation

Town [ ] Vilage DCuty

{e) Names and addresses of all officers:

President \)QSS\ (G A{aé@@@[\_ %\N TJI %F o
Vice President Q(\(\Ok
Secretary \E,Q Otoc J{{';,_ N

Treasurer

() Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair- \qe&‘\'l-\e{' 06&\_;{;\—\- (@f‘(}"@, '\:!' \7 \ 5 6@8 ‘955

2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:

(a) Street number 6\8 mm S*(\QQ/AV

(b) Lot Block

(c) Do premises occupy aII or part of bulldlnc'7 A\\ QO()\'b C-E ‘P)p\\m

(d) If pant of bunldxng describe full, all premises covered under Wus application, whic hj._m or floors, or rcom or_rooms . license is to

over: w&\f\% Pied T4+ Gl oved Skeet Avea S Noa o

3. NAME OF EVENT

(a) List name of the event C\\\Sl\‘m \(1 3\)\1& \\\\\Q%Q.//CG\%(T\\&S}\C W\\B

{b) Dates of event MQW\M 39& 009

DECLARATION

The Officer(s) of the organizaton individually and together, declare under penalties of iaw that the information provided in this application
is true and correct to the best of their knowiedge and behef

dame of Orgamsaica:

Officer Officer
[Sigraluintiae}
Officer Officer B S
[T LN ND T Bl TH {Se3r3lora 0l
Date Filed with Clerk | j- 2.9 'ZQL’L ) Date Reported to Councilor Board | [ ~ 25-26 L,L'
Date Granted by Council License No

AT XTS5 (R 4C5) Wesia Defmnn e of Recede



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-862-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

\ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors!

& New License . Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: /¢ 2

X Provisional License

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20. 2.3 . inclusive (unless sooner ravoked),

Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposead by Section 125.32(2)

and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thersto, and

hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and ragulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

Sl Meel Skeel /e;/

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME [
Telephone Number 715- 7,2 ~290> 7 Email Address _ S5 sh¢ /'/ﬁf

Current Address VT4 5 (L 701 st ol )[,u : 5_5/43/\1

(Street) (City) (Zip Colle (yrs. at addrass)

NAME

Previous Address
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Age (o)

Date of Birth __
w4

/ _
Place of Employment Ek’y}tféj M/-) R +

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recomm'endation ﬂ Approve Deny éﬁjé—-—{,%_%;w- /;' é ;;’ép(;
(Dafe)

(Chief of Polic‘7e{r designated staff Signature)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn
y applicant are true.

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: thye statemen

X

= Signafure“ét Applicant

N 7,
/i s& N G
Subscribed and sworn before me this day of %OU-. , 20 HF . f<f ;3'@ ;9 %’:
- = =] . —_— . =
3 i 0 /) 5 wi
,W 4? T s 7-/ 76 XA I
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) z Q S:?

Date Received: _ J# - 4/~ 205%te to the Board: /- A& J32ppproved or Denied ) *:;,,,,“Im,..m



WOO BUUIEN0IE MMM | SEZZ188'AL8 | 9284 XL UIISNY | GOE @UNS '83e7) 8U3 U0 eZ8ld 0009 =

"S1B1S "SIM (WZ)99°HEL PuB (9)L1°'GZL "S(BXS)y0°GZL "S9@s YUm aoue(jdwoD Ul 8sino) Jealag abeliarad sjqisuodsay anuansy Jo 1uswileds( UISUOOS|A
pasosdde ue jo uol}a)dwod [NJSSeans ay) S1ussaidal PUB 8|(eala)SUBI1-UaU S| 81221411480 SIY |

ain1epbis [e1o140

6vELO

|
_ H#a
|
_

2e02/€0/11

am

fururei], 19A19S oberaaag a[qisuodsay UISUOISIM

_ 10J 91801411480 SIY1 papJeme si

~ A9[[9yS 110908

181 S81411482 SIY |

NOILL3TdINOO 40 A1LVOIJLLYIO

PP
CONINIVEL

\ AA¥3S2NYVIE1 66




89'8YZ'0TT 9E'99Z°ET ZE'286/201 9L'609'ETT 9E'997'ET OF EVEDOT ¥8'9950ET Z6'6L2°01 T6'982°02T [B303 [enuuy
18'€79'40T 6€'£89'6 £5'S0T'T 98'T85'8] 84°8vZ'Z0T 87" /9¢'6 €5'S0T'T S6'T9E'8 9T'0TS LT £5°088°0T 99°958 16'€20°0T 1230} AJY3UOIAl
6L8YT'LT TTL65'T 95LLT SS6TV'T| 01'98ZST 8E'STY'T 95'LL1 ZBULET'T YYYT6'ET 0£'687'T 8T'LET 707ST'T ATIAYS
ETVRE'S ¥S'86% 9€'89 8T0sy| ovTrT'L 78°£99 9€'89 97'665 907859 Sr'609 87°€S LT'955 33/A1INYA
EL'STEOT 91'556 £E'9TT €8'8E8| Z¥09T'0T 81°0v6 £E'9TT ShHze 07'99T'9T [8°96Y'T 81°06 69°90V'T QUHD+33/ATINYA
6L'8YTLT TTL6S'T 95'24T SS'6TY'T| 07'98Z'ST 8E'STY'T 95'LLT TRULETT ¥9°09561 LTTI8T 8T'LET 68°€L9'T ATINYA
61'8V27'LT TU'L6ST 95'LLT SS'6TY'T| 01'982'ST 8E'STY'T 95'LLT TBULETT 97'856'07 85°0V6T 8TLET 0£°€08'T ATIAYA
TS'Y0Z'ET ¥9'722'T zUSTT 76'960'T| vE96ZZT SS'8ET'T TLseT £8'Z10'T 8T'TLL9T 86'7SS'T ov'L6 85'SSP'T 3SN0dS + 33
TS'VOT'ET ¥9:222'T TLSTT 76'960'T| vE96ZZT SS'8ET'T st £8'7T0'T 19'/81'ST 97'90v'T or'L6 98'80€'T 3SN0dS + 33
€TY8E'S vS'86Y 9€'89 srosy| ovzIZL 78°/99 9€'89 97’665 SE'SBY'Y TE'STY 87'€S £0'79€ 33A0TdIN3
€TYRE'S 5861 9€'89 8TOEV| ovZIZL 78'£99 9£'89 97’665 weLs's S9'85€ 87'€S LE'SOE 33A01dW3
WN[Waid [enuuy 3503 AIUON 'SU]  0055/000 £6 01 00S57/0052| Wailg [enuuy 1503 A[QIUOIAL'SU]  0005/00S 23 9% 0005 T/000L| wniiald [enuuy 1500 AJIUOIA 'SU]  00059/00525 OL Huiidxa “Sul gyjEaH
a1eys o9e|IA YaeaH [ea0y dv9 %0 Uay3 000L/005€| 21eys a8e y¥e3H |el0L dV9 %0€ Uy} 000ZT/9 aseys aSeA yjeay |esoL dvd  suonipes) yyesH
ALVISTIV P3pPaquI3 SYH bOpM 2Zu0ig - [EmniA AJ3gn SI0SIAPY 1yauag

P2p0-0007T/000L

FDONVUNSNI HLTVIH




95'IP9'8 00264 95 6YB'L B30 [enuuy|
€1°07L 0099 €759 12301 Alyauo|
Z6°ETT SZ'8 £9°S0T ATIAYS
16'6€ sT'8 99'TE J3A01dINI
7L0oL sz'8 [t'79  3ISNOdS +33

’ ATIAVA

ATIAVA

T6ETT ST'8 £9'S0T ATINVYA
or'e8 sz'8 S8yl ATlAYS
oL s7'8 Lr'9 35N0dS + 33

JHYHS 3N TYLNIT

JOVTIA 34N NOINYAINGD 341 NOINVAINGD VSOd0Hd

0Z'9TZ'0T 00'Z6L 0Z'VIr'6 e
GE'TS8 00'99 S€'S8L |20} A|Y3UOI
80°9€T SZ'8 £8'/2T AINYS

8'9% ST'8 99°8¢ J3IA0TdINZ

T0'€8 S8 9LYL 3ISNOdS +33

ATANVS

ATAVL

80'9€T ST'8 €8°LCT AINYL

0’6 ST'8 S6'G8 AINVH

TO'E8 SC'8 9LVl 35N0dS +33
JYYHS 34N IVLINIa

JOVTIIA - HLTVIH G3LINM TYdIONIYd LNIHHND

3IDNVYNSNI 34118 TYINIA




2023 MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT AGREEMENT

VILLAGE OF COLFAX, DUNN COUNTY, WISCONSIN

|, Barbara L. Zempel, will conduct the 2023 maintenance assessment for
the Village of Colfax for a sum of $10,800.

All mileage is included in the agreed sum. The Village shall furnish all
postage, forms, maps, and supplies necessary for the assessments. Any
supplies furnished shall be billed at cost.

One day of Board of Review and one Open Book Session are included in
the base sum. This assessment agreement, shall include all mobile home
and personal property valuations for 2023.

The municipality shall have 45 days to accept this agreement.
Monthly payments of $900 shall be due and payable on the
first of each month for 12 months with the first payment due
on January 1, 2023.

Respectfully submitted this 17th day of November, 2022.

Rosta A Zeil)

Barbara L. Zempel
Zempel Appraisal Service

The above agreement and terms are accepted this day of
, 2022,

Village President Village Clerk



Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
November 27", 2022

Things coming up:
¢ Personnel Committee Meeting
e Budget Public Hearing - Thursday, December 8" 2022 @ 7 pm
 Joint Review Board meeting — December 12, 2022 @ 6 pm




